



**Exponent**<sup>®</sup>  
Engineering & Scientific Consulting

## Casey Easter

Senior Associate | Vehicle Engineering  
Phoenix  
+1-623-201-0858 | ceaster@exponent.com

### Professional Profile

Mr. Easter is an Associate in Exponent's Vehicle Engineering Practice, specializing in product design assessment, testing, and functional analysis of consumer products. His expertise includes analysis of vehicle response when equipped with advanced driver assistance systems (ADAS) and vehicle-to-vehicle (V2V) communication protocols for cooperative driving and collision mitigation. Mr. Easter has an educational background in mechanical engineering and computer science, focusing on aspects of emerging vehicle technologies, particularly those enabling the various levels of vehicle autonomy. He has a specialized skillset that includes mechanical design, lean manufacturing, vehicle simulation, software development, project management, and data analysis.

While pursuing his M.Sc. in Artificial Intelligence and Autonomous Systems, Mr. Easter worked as a research assistant for the University of North Texas's Vehicle Autonomy and Intelligence Lab (VAIL), which focused on cooperative vehicle autonomy. His work with VAIL included developing software code for vehicle control programs, a vehicle-to-all (V2X) framework, and vehicle perception utilizing the output of sensors such as camera and LiDAR. He has industry experience in the design and manufacture of mechanical components including mounts, guards, and connectors for the lean approach to safety and assembly. Through his experience in manufacturing and operations, Mr. Easter has gained a deeply ingrained understanding of the needs for safety and efficiency across all industries.

### Academic Credentials & Professional Honors

M.S., Artificial Intelligence, University of North Texas, 2023

B.S., Mechanical Engineering, Oklahoma State University, 2019

### Licenses and Certifications

SOLIDWORKS Certificate in Mechanical Design

### Prior Experience

Research Assistant, University of North Texas, Sep 2022–Jun 2023

Project Engineer, ExxonMobil, 2019–2021

Mechanical Engineering Intern, Halliburton, May 2018–Aug 2018

## Professional Affiliations

Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE)

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)

## Publications

Paradiso M, Easter C. EDR in the ADAS World. Presentation at the 2024 SAE Accident Reconstruction Digital Summit, February 6, 2024.

## Additional Education & Training

Certified SolidWorks Associate, December 2017